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David Barthelmy

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
<dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 8:21 AM
To: webmineral@gmail.com
Subject: Pre-Tucson Sale!

 

 

Pre-Tucson Sale! 
 

 

We have moved over 300 specimens to the Discounted Specimens section of the 

website, all at 50% off!  These will be on sale through the weekend only.  To see 

this directly click here:  Discounted Specimens 

 

New specimens have been posted to the website.  To view the latest updates click 

here:  Latest Updates 

 

We currently have 117 new specimens up for auction.  Some very nice things 

here!  Some of the highlights include: 

 

A very nice hand sized classic bournonite from Cornwall 

Neat Cornish chalcopyrite/fluorite with a Russell label 

Choice thumbnail specimens 

Specimens from the Donnelly collection 

Plus many others 

You can find these by clicking on the Auction Link on our Home Page. 

 

 

 

Smithsonite - 

Guchab, Namibia 

 

Smithsonite - New 

Mexico 
 

 

Fluorite - Belgium 

 

Rhodochrosite - 

Colorado 
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Visit us at: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. 
 

 

 

 

 

Weinrich Minerals, Inc., P.O. Box 425, Grover, MO 63040 
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